
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Graham, Lois (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint city water quality complaint

Lois FYI.

We have been dealing with Mr. Jefferson for a few weeks now. We will take it from here. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 7:48 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint city water quality complaint

Leighton Jefferson, PPI

Voice message complaint about quality of Flint's community water after switching over to 'river water'
20-30 people he personally knows who have infections and rashes from the water. Concerned about TV reports,
personally visited treatment plant to collect his own water sample.

Please call him back and thanks.

Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Environmental Health Section
Noncommunity & Private Drinking Water Supplies Unit
P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7741
Office: 517-284-6530
Fax: 517-241-1328
grahaml@michigan.gov
4-South, Pillar N8